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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 11:55 AM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: CON Determination Request - Rushford - Detoxification Program
Attachments: CON_Determination_Request_ACE_20141210.pdf

 
 

From: Klein, David [mailto:David.Klein@hhchealth.org]  
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 11:07 AM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: Larcen, Stephen; Zuckerman, Steven 
Subject: CON Determination Request - Rushford - Detoxification Program 
 
On behalf of Steve Larcen, President/CEO of Rushford, I have attached a Determination Request for Rushford Center to 
expand its Detoxification Unit in Middletown from 16 to 19 beds.  A letter of support from Commissioner Rehmer is 
attached.   
 
A hardcopy of the attached request is in the mail. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
David Klein, Ph.D. 
 
Regional Vice President of Operations 
Behavioral Health Network 
Hartford HealthCare 
 
860 465 5903 tel 
 
www.natchaug.org 
www.hartfordhealthcare.org 
 

 
This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message, including any attachments.  































1

Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 2:46 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: OHCA Determination #14-31968-DTR
Attachments: Contract_DMHAS_Rushford_Detox.pdf

Leslie, please add the below, and the attachment, to the record. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Klein, David [mailto:David.Klein@hhchealth.org]  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 2:18 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Cc: Larcen, Stephen 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination #14-31968-DTR 
 
Attached is a scan of a section of the contract which describes the medically monitored detoxification program, and an 
amendment signed by Dr. Larcen and Commissioner Rehmer for SFY14 that includes reference to all programs under 
Rushford’s DMHAS grant.  The overall contract is 73 pages long; if additional pages or documents are required, please let 
us know. 
 
Thank you very much for your prompt response. 
 
David Klein, Ph.D. 
 
Regional Vice President of Operations 
Behavioral Health Network 
Hartford HealthCare 
 
860 465 5903 tel 
 
www.natchaug.org 
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www.hartfordhealthcare.org 
 

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 9:57 AM 
To: Larcen, Stephen 
Cc: Klein, David 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination #14-31968-DTR 
 
Thank you Dr. Larcen.  Please provide me with a copy of the current contract with the Department of Mental Health and 
Addictions Services. 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Larcen, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Larcen@hhchealth.org]  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 9:53 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Cc: Klein, David 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination #14-31968-DTR 
 
Yes, sorry we weren’t explicit in that regard.  It holds a contract with the Department of Mental Health and Addictions 
services for the detox program (approximately $400,000) and other addictions services.  Hence that is reason we asked 
Commissioner Rehmer for her letter of support.  As you may know DMHAS has  been carefully tracking the impact of the 
expanded Medicaid eligibility under the ACA and increased demand for services that they have under contract.   Hence 
their agreement with our plan to add the 3 beds.    Let me know if you need any documentation regarding our state 
contract.     
 
Steve 
 

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 9:45 AM 
To: Larcen, Stephen 
Subject: OHCA Determination #14-31968-DTR 
 
Good morning Dr. Larcen, 
 
I am in receipt of your CON Determination request regarding the addition of three (3) beds to Rushford Center, Inc. in 
Middletown.  Does this facility have a contract with, or certified or licensed to provide a service for, a state agency or 
department? 
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Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

 
This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message, including any attachments.  






























